
RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SACRAMENTO, CA 

April 13, 2018 

8:00 A.M. 

AGENDA 

1633 Garden Highway 

Sacramento, CA  95833 

 

 

Any documents related to agenda items that are made available to the Board before the meeting will be 

available for review by the public at: 1633 Garden Highway, Sacramento, CA  95833 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

 
SET THE AGENDA 

 

OPPORTUNITY FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO DIRECTLY ADDRESS THE BOARD ON 

SUBJECT MATTER NOT ON THE AGENDA WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF THE BOARD. 

(Limit: 3 minutes per person) 

 
ITEMS SCHEDULE FOR ACTION 

 

 

1. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (Action) 

 

A. Regular Meeting – March 9, 2018 

 

2. ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS 

 

A. Treasurer’s Report for March 2018 

B. Expenditure Report for March 2018 

 

3. COMMITTEE REPORTS (Information) 

 

A. SAFCA Representatives 

B. Executive Committee (4/6/18)  

C. Finance Committee  (3/28/18) 

D. Urbanization Committee (3/14/18) 

 

4. BOARD BUSINESS (Action/Information) 

 

A. Adoption of Annual Audited Financial Statements for FY 2016-2017 (Action) 

 

B. Authorize General Manager to Execute Agreement with H. T. Harvey and Associates for 

Environmental Consulting Services  (Action) 

 

C. Update by District Consultant Steve Yaeger on Natomas Levee Project 

 

D. Nominations for California Special District Association (CSDA) Board of Directors (Information) 



 

 

 

ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION/DISCUSSION 

 

5. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

 

A. Regional Flood Control Issues 

B. Flood Season Update 

C. Update Corps Design Progress Natomas Levee Project  

D. Update on erosion site at 7907 Garden Highway 

E. District FY 2018-2019 Budget process  

F. Encroachment Permits Endorsed—3045 and 3791 Garden Highway 

G. Floodway water quality coordination meeting 

H. Brookman Protection Services – Quarterly Update 

 

6. PUBLIC OUTREACH REPORT – K. Pardieck 

 

7. DISTRICT COUNSEL’S REPORT 

 

8. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

 

9. Correspondence/News/Information 

 

10. ADJOURN 

 



 
STAFF 

SUMMARIES & RECOMMENDATON 
APRIL 13, 2018 

AGENDA ITEM 1 
 
 

 
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action) 
  

A. A copy of the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting held March 9, 2018 is enclosed for 
your review. 
 

RECOMENDATION: 
 

After discussion/correction approve the minutes.  
 



1 

 

 
RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
ACTION SUMMARY 
SACRAMENTO, CA 

March 9, 2018 
8:00 A.M.  

1633 Garden Highway 
Sacramento, CA  95833 

 
 

Trustees Present: Christophel, Barandas, Harris, Smith, Avdis, Burns, Gilbert 
 
President Smith presided at the meeting. 
 
Agenda Changes: Trustee Gilbert requested an opportunity to speak about the District’s audit  
   progress and to provide an update about his CSDA Annual Conference   
   attendance in 2017.  It was noted that Trustee Gilbert would be allowed to  
   speak just before Board Business. 
 
1. Approval of the Minutes – March 9, 2018 
 
 It was moved by Trustee Harris to adopt the minutes of February 9, 2018 without changes. 
 The motion was seconded by Trustee Smith, and carried by a unanimous vote. 
 
2. Administrative Items 
 

A. Treasurer’s Report for February 2018 
 
  Checking:  $      19,574.65 

  Money Market:  $    818,317.61 

  County Treasurer: $ 1,968,592.01 

  LAIF:   $ 1,741,724.18 

  City Pool A:  $ 2,025,027.83 

   
 Trustee Harris made a motion to approve the Treasurer’s Report as presented, seconded by 
 Trustee Barandas, by a unanimous vote, motion carries. 
 
3. COMMITTEE REPORTS  
 

A. SAFCA Representatives 
 

Trustee Barandas provided updates on the Corps Natomas Levee Project - Reach I contract 1 
was not awarded; Reach H award was protested; Reach D may soon be awarded. He also shared 
that SAFCA is in the running for an American Society of Civil Engineers award for its Folsom Dam 
project and that SAFCA has purchased a vacant lot in Little Pocket as part of their flood 
protection project for that area. He discussed the Sacramento Weir widening project noting 
SAFCA’s mediation to consolidate reclamation districts in Yolo County  to simplify levee 
maintenance for the Weir project. A brief federal budget update was also provided. 
 
 
 

 



2 

 

B. Executive Committee 
 

The Executive Committee met on February 28, 2018. In attendance were Trustees Tom 
Barandas, Jeff Smith, Chris Burns and GM Devereux. Trustee Fred Harris did not attend. Topics 
discussed were the Asset Management Roadmap, erosion site along the Garden Highway levee, 
the status of transformer repairs at Plant 1, succession planning efforts for the general manager 
position, and discussion about preparing a Statement of Qualifications to obtain the services of 
an environmental consultant, as the previous contracted biologist has retired. 

 
 C. Trustee Thom Gilbert gave a report on District Finance and CSDA Conference 
 

Trustee Gilbert reported he met with District contracted auditor this month to discuss audit 
status and remaining items necessary to complete the draft audit. He explained the audit is 
running late this year, due to reporting changes required under GASB. He is confident the audit 
will be completed by June 1. 

 
 In September 2017 Trustee Gilbert attended CSDA Conference. Total cost was $1,215 to attend 
 the event. He expressed the conference provided valuable information and suggested this 
 opportunity be offered to other board members this year should funding be available. 
 President Smith asked about CSDA training and certification programs. GM Devereux agreed to 
 put together a list of offerings at CSDA and report back to the Board in April. 

 
4. BOARD BUSINESS 
 

A. Briefing by Natomas Central Mutual Water Company Manager on Activities and 
Projects of the Water Company  

 
GM Devereux introduced Brett Gray, General Manager for NMCWC. Mr. Gray spoke about our 
partnership in the Basin and wanted Board members to better understand who NCMWC is and 
how they are collaborating with RD 1000. He provided extensive information of NCMWC’s 
operations, leadership, field crew, projects they are working on, goals, and how operations 
integrate with our District. Mr. Gray is very optimistic about the potential to share information 
with RD 1000 through use of SCADA.  After questions from the Trustees, they thanked Mr. Gray 
for attending the meeting and looked forward to continued cooperation between our respective 
organizations 
 
B. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-3-1 Recognizing Jay Hendricks Upon His Retirement from 

the District with 20 Years of Service 
 

 GM Devereux made known the recent retirement of a field Operations Specialist II Jay 
 Hendricks. For 20 years he served the District, residents, property owners, businesses and 
 farmers and he was recognized for his distinguished service with a letter of recognition signed 
 by the Board of Trustees. A motion was made by Trustee Avdis to approve Resolution 2018-3-1, 
 seconded by Trustee Christophel, by unanimous vote, motion carries. 
 

C. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-3-2 Recognizing District Superintendent Don Caldwell for 
25 Years of Service to the District 
 

GM Devereux recognized District Superintendent publicly for his distinguished 25 years of 
service to the District. Several Trustees individually acknowledged and thanked Superintendent 
Caldwell for his service to the District, particularly during the large flood events.  A motion was 
made by Trustee Avdis to adopt Resolution 2018-3-2 recognizing Superintendent Caldwell for his 
service, seconded by Trustee Christophel, by unanimous vote, motion carries.  



3 

 

 
 D. Attached Resolution (CalOES Form 130) Designating the District General Manager and  
               District Administrative Service Manager as Authorized Agents  for the purposes of       
  obtaining Federal and State Financial Disaster Assistance. 
 

GM explained this action is required to continue actions and claims for FEMA Disaster 
assistance. Our previous designation on file has expired, therefore it is necessary to submit an 
updated resolution. GM recommends Board approval designating the District’s General 
Manager and Administrative Service Manager as authorized agents for FEMA disaster assistance 
claims.  A motion was made by Trustee Avdis to approve CalOES 130 Resolution, seconded by 
Trustee Christophel, by  unanimous vote, motion carries.  

  
 E. Approve District Asset Management Roadmap prepared by CH2M-Hill 
 
 GM made known he would like Board approval of the Asset Management Roadmap. Affirming 
 he is not locking in schedules or committing to associated costs for any Roadmap initiatives. He 
 stated the Roadmap is simply to provide staff a focus and direction on key initiatives for the 
 future. The roadmap serves mainly for planning purposes to determine priority projects  and 
 future budget planning. After lengthy discussion it was determined that if the board 
 approves the Roadmap, the GM would come back to the Board with a prioritization list from the 
 current list of asset management initiatives. Upon motion by Trustee Harris, the Board approved 
 the Roadmap as is with its current list of initiatives, seconded by Trustee Avdis, by unanimous 
 vote, motion carries. 
  
 F. Nomination for California Special District Association (CSDA) Board of Directors 

 
 GM Devereux shared a leadership opportunity at CSDA. They are calling for nominations for 
 CSDA Board of Directors SEAT A. Trustee Burns expressed interest in the nomination. He shall 
 confirm his interest to the GM or ASM prior to the April Board meeting for board action. 
  
 G. Five Year Budget Projections and District Cash Flow Analysis 
 

GM Devereux introduced a newly developed visual budgeting dashboard tool which allows him 
to demonstrate various budget scenarios and project associated costs over a period of time. The 
dashboard will be especially helpful when the Board is determining its budget priorities. GM 
Devereux then visited several hypothetical scenarios for a real-time visual understanding of how 
the dashboard operates. The dashboard projects seven years of revenues/expenditures.  The 
projections demonstrate a need to increase revenues through a potential assessment increase 
within the seven year period.  
 

5. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT  
 

A. Regional Flood Control Issues 
 
 Counsel Day provided this update the Board. He reports Yolo County and LAFCO recently 

conducted its 5 year municipal service review of special districts in Yolo County in which the 
review suggested that RD 537 and RD 900 be made subsidiary districts to the city of West 
Sacramento.  The RD’s do not support the action and believe their continued independent 
operations providing flood protection to the area is in the best interest of the public. 

 
B. Flood Season Update 

 
 Already discussed. Nothing further to report. 



4 

 

 
 C. Update Corps Design Progress Natomas Levee Project 
  
 Already discussed in SAFCA update. Nothing more to report. 
 
 D. Update on erosion site at 7907 Garden Highway 
 

GM Devereux advised the Board the State Central Valley Flood Protection Board sent a Notice of 
Violation to the property owner at 7907 Garden Highway which stated the property owner must 
remedy the erosion at the site or potentially remove the house. There is a 30 day time period 
for the owner to develop a plan.  Currently, the erosion is not encroached into the levee prism 
and therefore the Corps and State will not undertake emergency repairs.  The District is 
cooperating with the State in developing a flood emergency response contingency plan for the 
site. 

 
 E. Update on Plant 2 FEMA Disaster Assistance Grant Closeout (2006 Flood) 

 
 GM reports that he still does not have final paperwork, but made known communication from 
 FEMA indicate an approval in increased costs and we expect to receive a new PW soon. 

 
F.  Structure encroachment 200 Cleveland Street – Proposed Fee Title Acquisition from 

 Sacramento County (NEMDC) 
 

The County of Sacramento is on board with selling the property on the landside of the levee 
south of West El Camino to RD 1000. GM is working with SAFCA on an appraisal of the location 
and County on title. There’s an existing flood control easement on the property and therefore 
has a low value. GM will work with SAFCA and Corps on any rights necessary for  proposed levee 
work and create a new fence and lot line that could allow the existing house to remain. 
 
G. Operations, Maintenance, Rehabilitation, Repair and Replacement (OMRR&R) 

Discussions with State Central Valley Flood Protection Board 
 

GM Devereux explained the District and SAFCA originally signed an OMRR&R agreement in 
order to receive money from the state for the Natomas Levee Improvement Project thereby 
making the District and SAFCA responsible for levee operation, maintenance rehabilitation, 
repair and replacement.  Now there is an effort by the local maintaining agencies like the District 
to transfer responsibility for rehabilitation and replacement of levee system to the State. GM 
describes the “rehabilitation and replacement” is not within our financial capability as it is a 
billion dollar project. He will continue to update the Board as process moves along. 
 
H.  Statement of Qualifications (SOQ) for Environmental Consulting Services 

 
GM advised he is seeking SOQs from at least seven Environmental Consulting companies. 
Because our current consultant biologist, Miriam Green, is retiring, it is desirable to retain a new 
environmental consultant under a master service agreement to assist with environmental 
documentation relating to FEMA projects, permits for future capital projects and maintenance 
activities and  a decision on the Natomas Basin HCP among others. GM will come back to the 
Board for approval of a selected environmental consultant.  Trustees Christophel and Barandas 
agreed to assist with evaluation of SOQs review/interviews. Trustee Avdis may also be 
interested in assisting with this process. 

 
  
 



5 

 

I. Encroachment Permits Endorsed 
 

No encroachment permits were endorsed in the month of February. 
 

J. Status of District Audit 
 

An audit update was provided by Trustee Gilbert. He conveyed a final draft will be ready for 
review by the Financial Committee in late March. 

 
6. PUBLIC OUTREACH UPDATE –K. Pardieck 
 

K. Pardieck reminded the Board about State of Natomas Luncheon – a District sponsored event. 
She advised Keller Williams Realty has requested GM Devereux speak with its 40 agents about 
flood plain issues; relayed recent District accolades by members of the public; and made known 
she is preparing for her end of year retirement and is diligently packaging District outreach 
information for future use by staff. 

 
7. DISTRICT COUNSEL’S REPORT 
 
 Counsel Jim Day reported on his activities for the month of February. 
 
8. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT  
  

The Superintendent’s Report was included in the February board packet. 
 
9. Correspondence/News/Information 
 
 None. 
 
10. Closed Session 
 
 Report of action taken in closed session: 
 The Board met in closed session to confer with its real property negotiator and gave purchase 
 authority to its real property negotiator to purchase APN 35-080-015 in Sutter County. 
 
11. ADJOURN 
 
 
 
____________________ 
President 
 
 
____________________ 
Secretary 
 



STAFF 
SUMMARIES & RECOMMENDATIONS 

APRIL 13, 2018 
AGENDA ITEM 2 

 
 
SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS (Action) 
 
 
A) Treasurer’s Report 
 The Treasurers’ Report for March 2018 is enclosed for your review  
 
B) Expenditure Report 
 The Expenditure report for the month of March 2018 is enclosed for your review 
 
C) Budget to Actual Comparison  
 Report covers July 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018 
 
D) Warrant from Sacramento County Treasurer  
 Requesting $1 million 
 
  
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
A) Review and approve the Treasurers’ Report. 
 
B) Signing of the Expenditure Reports is Board approval of the Expenditure Report. 
 
C) Sign off on Warrant Request 
 
 
 

 





Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

Cash and Investments 19,574.65
1010.00 · Bank of the West Checking Acct 19,574.65
Transfer 03/01/2018 Funds Transfer 200,000.00 219,574.65
General Journal 03/01/2018 3/5/18 payroll 26,668.53 192,906.12
General Journal 03/01/2018 3/5/18 payroll 12,254.31 180,651.81
General Journal 03/01/2018 3/5/18 payroll, ck # 10013 586.61 180,065.20
General Journal 03/01/2018 3/5/18 payroll, ck # 10014 207.79 179,857.41
General Journal 03/01/2018 3/5/18 payroll 97.80 179,759.61
General Journal 03/05/2018 3/5/18 Special payroll 2,140.75 177,618.86
General Journal 03/05/2018 3/5/18 Special payroll, ck # 33492 3,872.07 173,746.79
General Journal 03/05/2018 3/5/18 Special payroll 60.00 173,686.79
Bill Pmt -Check 03/05/2018 33493 Stronghold Construction 3,045.00 170,641.79
Check 03/05/2018 EFT Prime Pay 89.93 170,551.86
Bill Pmt -Check 03/08/2018 33494 Carpenter Uniform Co. 54.04 170,497.82
Bill Pmt -Check 03/08/2018 33495 Loewen Pump Maintenance 35,150.00 135,347.82
Bill Pmt -Check 03/08/2018 33496 AT&T 262.31 135,085.51
Bill Pmt -Check 03/08/2018 33498 SMUD 56,041.49 79,044.02
Bill Pmt -Check 03/08/2018 33499 Valley Hydraulics & Machine, Inc. 52.98 78,991.04
Bill Pmt -Check 03/08/2018 33500 Valley Tire Center, Inc. 976.22 78,014.82
Bill Pmt -Check 03/08/2018 33501 Valley Truck & Tractor Company 1,250.40 76,764.42
Bill Pmt -Check 03/08/2018 33502 Yolo County Public Works 55.08 76,709.34
Bill Pmt -Check 03/08/2018 33504 Interstate Oil Company 2,232.37 74,476.97
Bill Pmt -Check 03/08/2018 33505 Berkshire Hathaway Homestate Companies 3,016.94 71,460.03
Bill Pmt -Check 03/08/2018 33506 Core Logic Information Solutions, Inc. 250.00 71,210.03
Bill Pmt -Check 03/08/2018 33507 SGS Colusa 6,271.83 64,938.20
Bill Pmt -Check 03/08/2018 33508 Carson Landscape Industries 615.00 64,323.20
Bill Pmt -Check 03/08/2018 33509 A T.E.E.M. Electrical Engineering, Inc. 8,280.00 56,043.20
Bill Pmt -Check 03/08/2018 33510 Chavez, Silva & Company 807.50 55,235.70
Bill Pmt -Check 03/08/2018 33511 Great America Financial Services 279.69 54,956.01
Bill Pmt -Check 03/08/2018 33512 WSP USA, Inc. 6,359.65 48,596.36
Bill Pmt -Check 03/09/2018 EFT Napa Auto Parts 851.98 47,744.38
Bill Pmt -Check 03/09/2018 EFT PG&E 23.98 47,720.40
Bill Pmt -Check 03/09/2018 EFT Waste Management of Sacramento 412.20 47,308.20
Check 03/09/2018 EFT Cal Pers 1,010.00 46,298.20
Check 03/09/2018 EFT Cal Pers 7,525.53 38,772.67
Check 03/09/2018 EFT Cal Pers 1,586.32 37,186.35
Check 03/09/2018 EFT Cal Pers 1,539.60 35,646.75
Bill Pmt -Check 03/09/2018 EFT The Home Depot 301.69 35,345.06
Bill Pmt -Check 03/09/2018 33514 Mead & Hunt 5,040.67 30,304.39
Transfer 03/12/2018 Funds Transfer 200,000.00 230,304.39
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2018 EFT City of Sacramento 4.38 230,300.01
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2018 EFT City of Sacramento 156.22 230,143.79
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2018 EFT City of Sacramento 50.82 230,092.97
Check 03/12/2018 EFT Comcast 126.13 229,966.84
Check 03/12/2018 EFT Alhambra & Sierra Springs 11.93 229,954.91
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2018 EFT Verizon 284.37 229,670.54
Bill Pmt -Check 03/14/2018 33515 Holt of California 1,262.33 228,408.21
Bill Pmt -Check 03/14/2018 33516 Cropper Accountancy Corp 7,850.00 220,558.21
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2018 33518 The Sacramento Bee 766.32 219,791.89
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2018 33517 Airgas NCN 313.73 219,478.16
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2018 33519 Blankinship & Associates, Inc. 578.75 218,899.41
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2018 33520 Sacramento County Utilities 111.70 218,787.71
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2018 33521 Sacramento County Utilities 111.70 218,676.01
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2018 33522 Terrapin Technology Group 898.67 217,777.34
Check 03/15/2018 33523 Water Education Foundation 381.00 217,396.34
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2018 33524 Simplot 7,339.49 210,056.85

12:40 PM Reclamation District No. 1000
04/05/18 Transactions by Account
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2018

Page 1



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2018 33525 Terrapin Technology Group 507.99 209,548.86
General Journal 03/16/2018 3/20/18 payroll activity 23,387.03 186,161.83
General Journal 03/16/2018 3/20/18 payroll activity 11,615.33 174,546.50
General Journal 03/16/2018 3/20/18 payroll activity 80.25 174,466.25
Bill Pmt -Check 03/16/2018 EFT PG&E 232.25 174,234.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/19/2018 33526 Clarke & Rush Mechanical, Inc. 245.00 173,989.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/21/2018 EFT PG&E 25.39 173,963.61
Check 03/21/2018 EFT Cal Pers 17,322.01 156,641.60
General Journal 03/21/2018 Prime Pay Reimbursement from Prime Pay 1,300.35 157,941.95
Check 03/22/2018 33527 Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Mgmt 4,189.00 153,752.95
Check 03/22/2018 33528 Security & Asset Management, LP 1,975.02 151,777.93
Bill Pmt -Check 03/22/2018 33529 Larsen Wurzel & Associates 2,767.50 149,010.43
Bill Pmt -Check 03/22/2018 33530 Day Carter & Murphy LLP 4,417.50 144,592.93
Check 03/22/2018 33531 Karen Pardieck 1,800.00 142,792.93
Bill Pmt -Check 03/22/2018 33532 Staples 504.78 142,288.15
Bill Pmt -Check 03/22/2018 33533 Best Best & Krieger LLP 2,764.50 139,523.65
Bill Pmt -Check 03/22/2018 33534 Airgas NCN 5,873.77 133,649.88
Bill Pmt -Check 03/22/2018 33535 Nordic Industries, Inc. 2,423.13 131,226.75
Bill Pmt -Check 03/23/2018 EFT Verizon 588.07 130,638.68
Bill Pmt -Check 03/23/2018 33536 US Bank Corp 687.57 129,951.11
Bill Pmt -Check 03/23/2018 33537 US Bank Corp 1,202.09 128,749.02
Bill Pmt -Check 03/23/2018 33538 Loewen Pump Maintenance 4,437.00 124,312.02
Transfer 03/26/2018 Funds Transfer 200,000.00 324,312.02
General Journal 03/26/2018 North Precinct Develpoment Group Reimbursement from Properties Inc. 280.50 324,592.52
General Journal 03/26/2018 Jen California 7, LLC Deposit 5,000.00 329,592.52
General Journal 03/28/2018 Beazer Homes California Beazer Homes Deposit 5,000.00 334,592.52
Bill Pmt -Check 03/29/2018 33540 SMUD 44,915.00 289,677.52
Bill Pmt -Check 03/29/2018 33541 Water Rite Products, Inc. 8.35 289,669.17
Bill Pmt -Check 03/29/2018 33542 Department of Pesticide Regulations 407.00 289,262.17
Bill Pmt -Check 03/29/2018 33543 Mead & Hunt 4,376.39 284,885.78
Bill Pmt -Check 03/29/2018 33544 Boutin Jones, Inc. 887.00 283,998.78
Bill Pmt -Check 03/29/2018 33545 Brookman Protection Services, Inc. 7,200.00 276,798.78
Bill Pmt -Check 03/29/2018 33546 Streamline 200.00 276,598.78
Bill Pmt -Check 03/29/2018 33547 CH2M Hill 8,777.80 267,820.98
General Journal 03/30/2018 March 2018 interst on checking account 1.98 267,822.96

Total 1010.00 · Bank of the West Checking Acct 611,582.83 363,334.52 267,822.96

Total Cash and Investments 611,582.83 363,334.52 267,822.96

TOTAL 611,582.83 363,334.52 267,822.96

12:40 PM Reclamation District No. 1000
04/05/18 Transactions by Account
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2018

Page 2







STAFF  
SUMMARIES & RECOMMENDATIONS 

APRIL 13, 2018 
AGENDA ITEM 3 

 
 
SUBJECT: COMMITTEE REPORTS (Information) 
 
 A. SAFCA Representatives – verbal report 
 B. Executive Committee (4/6/18) 
 C. Finance Committee (3/28/18) 
 C. Urbanization Committee (3/14/18) 
  
  
       

 



Executive Committee Minutes 

April 6, 2018 

In attendance were Trustee Jeff Smith, Tom Barandas, Fred Harris and GM Devereux.   
 
There were no members of the public present and therefore no public comments.  
 
GM Devereux reviewed the draft agenda for the Board meeting.  He noted it is a fairly light 
agenda and includes approval of the draft audit for FY 2016-17 as recommended by the Finance 
Committee. The Committee members present had questions about the Corps proposed 
construction bid process.  GM Devereux will request our consultant Steve Yaeger be ready to 
provide more details.  The Committee members also had questions about the Corps 
recommendation to use relief wells rather than a cut off wall for portions of the levee 
improvements.   
 
Trustee Harris asked about the status of the GM’s succession planning efforts including the work 
by Kathleen Grace to develop a procedures manual and review the current job description and 
salary range. GM Devereux intends to develop an RFP for a search firm and have a contract for 
the Board sometime in mid-summer.  
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.   
 
  
 
 
 



Finance Committee Meeting 
March 28, 2018 

 
The Finance Committee met on March 28. In attendance were Trustees Thom Gilbert and Jeff 
Smith, Trustee Harris participated by phone.  Staff and consultants attending were GM 
Devereux, ASM Gutierrez, accounting consultant Rob Merritt and auditor Mary Ann Cropper.    
Chair Gilbert called the meeting to order.   
 
Auditor Mary Ann Cropper discussed the previous review of the draft audit with staff and 
Trustee Gilbert earlier in the month.  She then provided a general oversight of the items in the 
audit noting the District is in a strong financial position with the existing cash reserves and no 
long term debt other than our CalPERS unfunded liability.  She noted it was a clean audit and 
there were no issues with District management and staff handling of the District’s finances 
discovered during the process.  She noted there were very few audit adjustments necessary and 
dollar values were not significant. Ms. Cropper then reviewed the major items in the audit 
including detailed footnotes on the District’s OPEB and CalPERS pension obligations.   
 
The Committee discussed some of the recommendations made by the auditor including 
developing a checklist for financial reviews during the year including identifying action items 
and responsible staff as well as management oversight and review.  They also discussed 
developing a more structure process for handling deposits by private developers to fund reviews 
by District consultants as well as regular reviews of delinquent account receivables.  
Management concurred with these recommendations.  After further questions from Committee 
members, Chair Gilbert stated the audit was ready for Board action at the April meeting. 
 
During the audit discussion, the Committee also reviewed the memorandum drafted by staff 
recommending several aging Account Receivables be removed from the District’s books based 
on specific issues described in the memo.  GM Devereux indicated he would be drafting policy 
guidance for the Committee to address these situations.  The Committee will also review the 
aging Account Receivables on a semi-annual basis so appropriate actions can be taken.  
Committee members requested staff continue to work with Sacramento Regional Sanitation 
District to seek reimbursement of the consultant costs incurred resolving the construction related 
impacts of their project to our facilities. 
 
Prior to adjourning, the Committee members met with the auditor without staff present. 
 
 
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned. 



Urban Committee Meeting 
March 14, 2018 

 
The Urbanization Committee (UC) met on March 14 at the District Office; in attendance were 
Committee members Chris Burns, Nick Avdis, and Thom Gilbert. Staff in attendance was GM 
Devereux and District Public Relations (PR) consultant Karen Pardieck  
 
Chair Burns called the meeting to order. At the start of the meeting only Trustees Burns and 
Avdis were present.  Trustee Gilbert joined the meeting later after Trustee Avdis had left. GM 
Devereux provided some background information about the Committee’s areas of responsibility 
for Chair Burns as it was his first meeting since being elected to the Board. 
 
Consultant Karen Pardieck advised the Committee she will be retiring as the District’s PR 
consultant at the end of the year and thanked the Committee members for their support through 
the years.  Trustee Avdis expressed his appreciation for her work these past years noting she had 
become the face of the District for many community leaders.  She presented her outreach plan 
for 2018 including newsletters, community events, meeting with elected officials, social media 
and neighborhood organizations.  The Committee agreed we need to continue to have a presence 
in the community and would need to retain a consultant after Ms. Pardieck’s departure.  Chair 
Burns’ preference would be for the new GM to be involved in choosing a consultant.  GM 
Devereux said he would work with Ms. Pardieck to develop an interim strategy for 2019 until a 
new GM is hired. 
 
GM Devereux then discussed the potential use of off-duty City PD officers and is reaching out to 
the new City PD Chief per Councilwoman Ashby’s request.  He will discuss potential 
coordination of an off-duty program with the City’s Impact Team and report back to the 
Committee so they can include additional funding in next year’s budget if recommended.  
 
GM Devereux reviewed the status of the System-Wide Improvement Framework (SWIF) 
document and future standards for waterside encroachments.  The SWIF is anticipated to be 
brought to the Board for action in 2018.  The main issue is ensuring future encroachments 
provide for visibility and access of the waterside levee slope area.  He also discussed the 
proposed joint letter along with State Central Valley Flood Board and County Transportation to 
homeowners along the Garden Highway advising them of the need for permits before 
commencing any construction activities.   
 
Finally he discussed the status of the major development projects anticipated in the District.  
There has been limited activity the past six months other than the River Oaks project by Beazer 
Homes along the District’s Main Drain Canal near W. El Camino.  He is working with the 
developer on the location of a proposed bike/pedestrian trail and bridge crossing of the canal.  
Trustee Avdis asked about the Panhandle project levee right of way.  GM Devereux indicated the 
City Planning and SAFCA are still discussing the proposed levee right of way dedication needs 
and compensability.   
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.   
 



STAFF  
SUMMARIES & RECOMMENDATIONS 

APRIL 13, 2018 
AGENDA ITEM 4A 

 
 
 
SUBJECT: Adoption of Annual Audited Financial Statements for FY 2016-2017 (Action) 

 
 
 
 



































































































































STAFF  
SUMMARIES & RECOMMENDATIONS 

APRIL13, 2018 
AGENDA ITEM 4B 

 
 
 
SUBJECT:  Authorize General Manager to Execute Agreement with H. T. Harvey and 
Associates for Environmental Consulting Services (Action) 
 



STAFF  
SUMMARIES & RECOMMENDATIONS 

APRIL 13, 2018 
AGENDA ITEM 4C 

 
 
 
SUBJECT: Update by District Consultant Steve Yaeger on Natomas Levee Project 
 



STAFF  
SUMMARIES & RECOMMENDATIONS 

APRIL 13, 2018 
AGENDA ITEM 4D 

 
 
 
SUBJECT: Nominations for California Special District Association (CSDA) Board of 
Directors (Information) 
 



STAFF  
SUMMARIES & RECOMMENDATIONS 

APRIL 13, 2018 
AGENDA ITEM 5 

 
 

 
SUBJECT: General Manager’s Report (Information/Discussion) 
 

 
 

A. Regional Flood Control Issues 
B. Flood Season Update 
C. Update Corps Design Progress Natomas Levee Project  
D. Update on erosion site at 7907 Garden Highway 
E. District FY 2018-2019 Budget process  
F. Encroachment Permits Endorsed—3045 and 3791 Garden Highway 
G. Floodway water quality coordination meeting 

 
   
 

 



To:  RD 1000 Board of Trustees 

From:  Stacy Brookman, Brookman Protection Services 

Subject:  RD 1000 3 month security update 

Time period:  December 1st 2017 through March 1st 2018 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

In the last three months, we have been observing more of the same issues as the previous 
report.  There has continued to be a higher volume of traffic than in past years for the same 
time period. I am sure this is due to the extremely mild winter. 

This extra traffic has led to increased numbers of fishermen/women at the various pumps and 
we continue to run them off.  Many times it is the same person(s) night after night.   We have 
been getting the occasional trespasser that wants to argue but almost always they agree to 
leave after being advised that the next contact would be by law enforcement. 

The more concerning issue has been that we have continued to run off vehicles from the fields 
in the late night hours. One of which has been a quad runner.  We are still unsure if it is just one 
or if there has been more than one, but we have encountered it at the NBC BKS tract, behind 
the Sturgeon Farm on east levee and on the Cross Canal/ Plant 4 area on two different 
occasions. I am concerned with the quad runner(s) as they appear to be up to no good by 
operating with no lights and flee the area upon attempted contact.   

Other vehicles that we have encountered have been behind of the NMWC Shop area, and at 
the Fish Screen Plant.  

It should also be noted that copper continues to be near a five year high, which will almost 
surely lead to increased recycle/ theft activity.  Upon speaking to local law enforcement, there 
has already been an increase of theft within the basin.  However, with a continued team effort 
by all partners, sharing of information, high visibility and a little luck, we will continue to keep 
the thieves at bay. 



STAFF  
SUMMARIES & RECOMMENDATIONS 

APRIL 13, 2018 
AGENDA ITEM 6 

 
 

 
SUBJECT: Public Outreach Update – K. Pardieck 
 
    
   

 



STAFF  
SUMMARIES & RECOMMENDATIONS 

APRIL 13, 2018 
AGENDA ITEM 7 

 
 
SUBJECT: District Counsel’s Report 
 
 
This will be a verbal report by District Counsel Jim Day. 



STAFF  
SUMMARIES & RECOMMENDATIONS 

APRIL 13, 2018 
AGENDA ITEM 8 

 
 

 
SUBJECT: Superintendent’s Report 
 
    
  

 



To: Trustees of Reclamation District No. 1000 
 
From: Superintendent Don Caldwell 
 
Date: April 6, 2018 
 
Re: Report of activities within the District during the month of March 2018 
________________________________________________________________ 
 
The chart below represents the various activities the field crew spent their time working on 
during the month of March 2018.  
 

 
RD 1000 Field Crew 

 
*Days Worked 

 
Activity 

 7 Plant Maintenance 
3 Grounds 
0 Levee Maintenance 

27 Pump Maintenance 
1 Ditch Maintenance 

12 Fence Repair 
17 Garbage 
12 Weed Control 
4 Mowing 
0 Upper GGS 

11 Equipment Repairs 
   

*Days worked do not include: sick, vacation, holiday or Superintendent’s time  
 
Bannon High 9.11' 
                Low 7.03' 
 
River High 25.55' 
           Low 19.34' 
 
Rain totals 
 
Rain total the month of March was 5.88" 
 
Rain total since July 1 is 13.26" 
 
Pumping 
 
The District did some pumping in the month of March do to a rain event. At 3 of our pumping 
plants. 
 
Pumping Plant # 1-B 
 
Pump # 2 ran for 48.2 hours and pumped 472.36 A/F 
Pump # 4 ran for 122.3 hours and pumped 1,198.54 A/F 
Pump # 5 ran for 401.9 hours and pumped 3,938.62 A/F 
 
Pumping Plant # 3  
 



Pump # 1 ran for 216.1 hours and pumped 799.57 A/F 
Pump # 2 ran for 17.6 hours and pumped 80.96 A/F 
 
Pumping Plant # 8 
 
Pump # 2 ran for 6.1 hours and pumped 64.05 A/F 
Pump # 3 ran for 82 hours and pumped 311.6 A/F 
Pump # 5 ran for 53.4 hours and pumped 202.92 A/F 
 
Safety 
 
Safety Topic for the Month of March was Traffic Control and Flagging operations 
 
 
 
________________________ 
Reclamation District No. 1000  
Superintendent Don Caldwell 



STAFF  
SUMMARIES & RECOMMENDATIONS 

APRIL 13, 2018 
AGENDA ITEM 9 

 
 
SUBJECT: Correspondence/News/Information 
 
 
 


	April Packet 1 (1).pdf
	Agenda 4-13-18 ptd.pdf
	Item 1 Summary - Minutes.pdf
	Board Meeting Minutes  3-9-18 jg ptd.pdf
	ACTION SUMMARY
	SACRAMENTO, CA
	President Smith presided at the meeting.

	Item 2 - 1 Summary Administrative Items.pdf
	SUMMARIES & RECOMMENDATIONS


	April Packet 2.pdf
	Treasurer's Report Fiscal 2018.pdf
	March 2018 Check Register.pdf
	Budget to Actual 7-1-17 thru 3-31-18.pdf
	Item 3 - 1 SUMMARY of Committee Reports.pdf
	APRIL 13, 2018
	AGENDA ITEM 3

	Executive Committee Minutes 4-6-18.pdf
	Finance Committe  Minutes 3-28-18 ptd.pdf
	Urban Committee Meeting Minutes 3-14-18.pdf

	April Packet 3.pdf
	Item  4-A Summary.pdf
	APRIL 13, 2018
	AGENDA ITEM 4A

	4 -A 1 Audit FY 16-17 Finalized Required Communications Document_Cropper Accountancy.pdf
	4 - A2 RD1000 FY 16-17 Finalized Audit Reports 2017.pdf

	April Packet 4.pdf
	Item  4-B Summary.pdf
	APRIL13, 2018
	AGENDA ITEM 4B

	Item  4-C Summary.pdf
	APRIL 13, 2018
	AGENDA ITEM 4C

	Item  4-D Summary.pdf
	APRIL 13, 2018
	AGENDA ITEM 4D

	Item 5 SUMMARY General MGS Report.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM 5

	Brookman Protection Services_RD 1000 Quarterly 11-2017 to  2-2018.pdf
	Item 6 Summary Public Outreach Report.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM 6

	Item 7 Summary District Counsel Report.pdf
	APRIL 13, 2018
	AGENDA ITEM 7

	Item 8 Summary Superintendent's Report.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM 8

	Item 8-1 Superintendents Report March 2018.pdf
	Item 9 Summary Correspondence-News-Info.pdf
	APRIL 13, 2018
	AGENDA ITEM 9





